

MONROE TOWNSHIP, MIDDLESEX COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO.: O-12-2017-027

ORDINANCE OF THE MONROE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL
AMENDING CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
MONROE ENTITLED, "FEES"

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Township of Monroe, County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey that Chapter 39 of the Code of the Township of Monroe is hereby amended as follows:

SECTION 1.

§39-1. Title.

§39-2. Purpose.

§39-3. Fees enumerated.

§39-1. Title.

This chapter shall be known as the "Codification of Fees and Costs of the Township of Monroe.

§39-2. Purpose.

This chapter is adopted in order to advise the citizens of the Township, and any and all persons doing business with the Township, of the various fees charged for services rendered by the Departments of the Township Government and to provide ready access to any and all such information.

§39-3. Fees enumerated

B. Licenses and permits from Township Clerk's office.

(1) Chapter 8, Alcohol Beverages.

- (a) Plenary retail consumption: ~~one thousand eight hundred seventy-two~~ Two thousand two hundred forty six dollars ~~(\$1,872.00)~~ (\$2,246.)
- (b) Plenary retail distribution: one thousand ~~four hundred eighty-two~~ seven hundred seventy-eight dollars ~~(\$1,482.00)~~ (\$1,778.)
- (c) Club license: one hundred ~~seventy-eight~~ eighty dollars ~~(\$170.00)~~ (\$180.00)

(3) Chapter 33, Dogs and Other Animals.

(a) Licensed required; fee.

(1) Kennel License Fee.

The annual license fee for a kennel providing accommodations for ten (10) or less dogs shall be ~~ten (\$10.)~~ twenty-five (\$25) and for more than ten (10) dogs, ~~twenty-five (\$25.)~~ Fifty (\$50)

(4) Chapter 47, Food Establishments.

- (a) Retail Food establishments, permanent locales: ~~one-two~~ two hundred dollars ~~(\$100.)~~ (\$200.) annually.
- (b) Itinerant (seasonal and mobile): ~~fifty~~ one hundred dollars ~~(\$50.)~~ (\$100.) yearly annually.

(5) Chapter 58, Junkyards:

(a) ~~One Two~~ hundred dollars ~~(\$100.) (\$200.)~~ yearly annually.

(11) Chapter 105, Streets and Sidewalks.

(a) Application fee for street excavations/road opening: ~~twenty-five~~ Fifty dollars ~~(\$25.) (\$50.)~~

D. Fees related to enforcement of the state of New Jersey Uniform Fire Code.

(1) The annual registration fee for life hazard uses shall be in accordance with the State of New Jersey Uniform Fire Code section N.J.A.C. 5:70-2.9.

(2) The permit fees established by the State of New Jersey Uniform Fire Code shall be applied as follows:

(a) Type 1: ~~Forty-two~~ Fifty-four dollars ~~(\$42.) (\$54.)~~. A type 1 permit includes that permit set forth in N.J.A.C. 5:80-2.9(c)1.

(b) Type 2: ~~One hundred sixty-six~~ Two hundred fourteen dollars ~~(\$166.) (\$214.)~~. A type 2 permit includes that permit set forth in N.J.A.C. 5:80-2.9(c)2.

(c) Type 3: ~~Three hundred thirty-three~~ Four hundred twenty-seven dollars ~~(\$331.) (\$427.)~~. A type 3 permit includes that permit set forth in N.J.A.C. 5:80-2.9(c)3.

(d) Type 4: ~~Four hundred ninety-seven~~ Six hundred forty-one dollars ~~(\$497.) (\$641.)~~. A type 4 permit includes that permit set forth in N.J.A.C. 5:80-2.9(c)4.

(4) Fees required for certification of smoke detector compliance shall be as follows:

(a) Request for a CSDCMAC received more than ten (10) business days in advance: ~~thirty-five~~ Forty-five dollars ~~(\$35.) (\$45.)~~

(b) Request for a CSDCMAC received four (4) to ten (10) business days in advance: ~~seventy~~ Ninety dollars ~~(\$70.) (\$90.)~~

(c) Request for a CSDCMAC received fewer than four (4) business days: One hundred ~~twenty-five~~ sixty-one dollars ~~(\$125.) (\$161.)~~

SECTION 2. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be adjudged invalid, such adjudication shall apply only to the section, paragraph, subdivision, clause or provision so adjudged and the remainder of the Ordinance shall be deemed valid and effective.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after passage, adoption and publication according to law.

SO ORDAINED, as aforesaid.

STEPHEN DALINA, Council President

RECORDED VOTE – INTRODUCTION – December 4, 2017						
COUNCIL	MOTION	SECOND	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
Councilman Baskin						
Councilwoman Cohen						
Councilman Leibowitz						
Council V. President Schneider						
Council President Dalina						

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinance was introduced and passed on first reading at a meeting of the Monroe Township Council held on December 4, 2017. Said Ordinance will again be read and considered for final passage at the next scheduled meeting of the Monroe Township Council to be held on December 27, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at the Monroe Township Municipal Building, 1 Municipal Plaza, Monroe Township, New Jersey 08831. At said time and place all persons having an interest in the foregoing Ordinance will be granted an opportunity to be heard concerning the same prior to consideration for final passage by the Council.

PATRICIA REID, Township Clerk

RECORDED VOTE – SECOND READING & FINAL ADOPTION – December 27, 2017						
COUNCIL	MOTION	SECOND	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
Councilman Baskin						
Councilwoman Cohen						
Councilman Leibowitz						
Council V. President Schneider						
Council President Dalina						

ORDINANCE NO.: O-12-2017-027

**ORDINANCE OF THE MONROE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL
AMENDING CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MONROE
ENTITLED, “FEES”**

MAYORAL APPROVAL

By virtue of the Optional Municipal Charter Law of 1950 and Chapter 3, Section 19 of the Code of the Township of Monroe, my approval of this Ordinance is effected by the affixing of my signature hereto.

GERALD W. TAMBURRO, Mayor

Date signed: _____